HA-50

Bull-Barrow House
Harford County
Kalmia vicinity

UPDATE: The house has no roof and the interior is undoubtedly greatly deteriorated.
Access to the house is difficult, through a very muddy cow pasture.
The building was not re-surveyed, but was clearly seen from the Archer-
Hawkins House (HA-51) nearby.

Janet Davis
April 18, 1983
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DESCRIPTION HEL 50 _

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT _JDETERIORATED _XUNALTERED JIDRIGINAL SITE
_GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This property has neither been lived in nor maintained for at least forty
years =nd has already begun to go through it's death throes. Gaping holes

are in the roof, water damage is abundant and a general rot has long since
set in.

The dwelling faces towards the west and is composed of three sections. The
northernmost one is of original squared and chinked logs and is one bay by
one. The logs are covered aveb-on thé éxtmpior by bevelled frame. The souther
unit is also of bevelled frame and measures three bays by two. These sections
are conunected by a short stone "breezeway", one bay across. The windows on
the breezeway have wooden lintels,and a pair of 2 X 2 attic windows adorn

the gable extremes of the hpuse, whose parts are under the same conbguous
roof. The two priginal free-standing sections have finished attics. A low
stone foundation is found underneath the southern portion of the building. -
The windows are all 1 X1 snd are not indigenous to the original house.
Opposite doors are stationed on the eastern and western sides of the southern
half of the house, and a single entryway is sited on the eastern facade of
the log unit. A three-light transom is above the western door of the southern
sedtion, and a small cellar bay i8 positioned on the same unit's southern
wail.4 single shed dormer faces east and is over the southern part of the
house. The roof itself id gable-flank; wood shingles on the southern part

and asphalt on the notthern wing. A four-bay shed-roof enclosure covers the
main entrance on the western side. Two older brick flues are located on the
inside ends of the northern and southern extremes. A third, more recent,

near the northern end of the principal section of the dwelling,

The Interior. . =

The log section has exposed beams and log walls on the inside, with a large
stone and brick fireplace along the northern wall. This hearth is flanked
by a closet on the left and a circular stairway on the right. The ceiling
is low. The adjacent breezeway has ctout stone walls and inset windows. One
room in it once served as a pantry. The most detailed area is in the southern
section, where the northernmost rooms have single-tier wainscotting. All of
these rooms retain the old plaster and high ceilings. Adjacent to the first
room is another, with chair rails and two closets beneath the stairway that
leads from the thru-hall to the attic. On the other side of the hall is the
most ornate room, with ceiling cornices, shoe molding and chair rails. A
fireplace is situated along the southern wall and is flanked and topped by»
two-tier panelling. A closet is to the left and a circular stairway 1is to
the right.

Beyond the house, to the north, are two small barns, constructed of vertical
sheathing with gzble-front, wood-shingled roofs. One of these has a log
frame, joined by mortised Jjoints.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



) SIGNIFICANCE NA-50

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC ~ __ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION

400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC — CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
__%70041799 —ART __ENGINEERING __MusIC _ THEATER
—4800-1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is unique in the fact that it is almost 200 years old and has
not been altered very much at all. The penalty for this,however, is the
fact thégé it has not been lived in or maintained for at least forty years.
The presence of the house is mentioned as early as 1782, when John Bull
willed it to William Bull. The 1783 Tax Ljst shows Francis Bull as owning
130 acres of rRuff's Chance and 21 acres ol Howards Harbour. The 1798 Tax
List states that William Bull owned a 33 X 18 house with a kitchen, corn-
house, meathouse and stable. The house remained in the Bull family until
1908, spannéng three centuries. The 1878 Martenet Map lists the owner as
being a "Miss Bull", presumably one of the daughters of William Bull who
received the land in 1848.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Federal Tax List of 1798
Harford County Land Records
Martenet's Nap of 1878

Maryland Tax List 1783 Harford County, 1970, Rhistoric Publications,

Philadelphia.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 168

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The property is located off of the north side of Thomas Run Road, bounded
on the western side by Kalmia Road. The “Homas Run flows through the
property, north-south.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME ; TiTLE

Paul L, Penrod/ site surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE

Maryland Historical Trust September 1, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 267-1212

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Annapolis Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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TITLE SEARCH

In 1949, James T. and Bertie Barrow conveyed 168 aares
to James Barrow.

In 1908, William H. Harlan and J. Edwin Webster, trustees,
imparted the acreage to William Barrow and Bertie Barrow.
These trustees were named after &iland suit involving
John F. Bull and James S. Barrow v.s. Mary M. Bull in
1904 (Equity Record ALJ 28 161).

William Bull bequeathed parts of tracts called Brotherly
Love and Ruff's’Chance to his five daughters in 1848.

In 1837, Catherine Richardson, executor of the will of
William Richardson, confeyed the land to William Bull.

l.Richard Wheelwr and others sold a part of this property

to William Richardson in 1824. Richard acquired it from
his father, Joseph wheeler.

2.In 1822, Edward Judd transferred a small plot of Brotherly

Care to William Richardson. There is no prior reference
to Judd or this plot.

3.George Wheeler enfeoffed a portion of Brotherly Care to

William Richardson.in 1822.

James Wheeler sold 54% acres of Brotherly Care and
Parson's Range to George Wheeler in 1819.

In 1818, James Wheeler purchased a number of large tracts,
including a dwelling, from James Brooke.

Thomas Jenkins sold the parcel to James Brooke in 1810.

Thomas Jenkims obtained the property from Thomas Ayres,
Sr., in 1810.

In 1802, Thomas Ayres obtained the parcels from Robert
Amoss, sheriff. Amoss was selling the lands of the late
Joseph Wheeler

4.In 1805, William Bull acquired Ruff's Chance and Howard's

Harbor from Henry Ruff.

Also in that year, Willjiam Bull, a tanner, imparted the
same property to Henry Ruff.

In 1782, the will of John Bull left this property, as
well as a house, to William Bull.
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Barrow=Bull House HA-50
Churchville, MD

Paul Penrod 8/76
West




